
  

Page 1 of 2 
 

   

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
SUSTAINABILITY  

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENS ING PROGRAMME 

TO: Marie O’Connor, Programme Manager 

FROM: Breda Breen, Programme Officer, Environmental Licensing Programme 

DATE: 27/09/2022 

RE: 

Cler ical Amendment to Industr ial Emissions Licence, Register 
Number P0986-01, held by Timoleague Agri Gen Limited , 
Barryshall,  Timogleague, Bandon, County Cork .  

 

1. Recommendation 

I recommend that the licence amendment be approved as set out in the attached 
recommended Clerical Amendment A.   
 
2. Background 

Timoleague Agri Gen Limited was granted an Industrial Emission Licence; Reg. No. P0986-
01 on 15 November 2016 for a facility located at Barryshall,  Timoleague, Bandon, 
County Cork.   
 
A clerical amendment is required to correct a clerical error noted in the Licence, Reg. No. 

P0986-01 issued on 15 November 2016 to allow for the correct interpretation of the Licence 
requirements.  

 
 

3. Assessment 

 
On 20 July 2022, the Agency initiated a Clerical Amendment of Industrial Emissions Licence 
Reg. No. P0986-01, in order to allow for: 
 

The Amendment of Schedule C.3.4 Monitoring of Storm Water Emissions to include the 
monitoring of Total Organic Carbon(TOC) in Stormwater discharges. 

Condition 6.15.2 of the licence requires that "The licensee shall within six months of 
commencement of the activity, establish suitable trigger levels for TOC, total ammonia and 
suspended solids in storm water discharges, such that storm waters exceeding these levels 
will be diverted for retention and suitable disposal".  

Condition 6.2 of the licence requires that monitoring to be undertaken in accordance with 
the requirements of Schedule C of the licence.  Schedule C.3.4 Monitoring of Storm Water 
Emissions requires a list of parameters to be monitored but it does not make reference to 

Total Organic Carbon(TOC). 
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OEE require Schedule C.3.4 Monitoring of Storm Water Emissions to be amended so that 
Total Organic Carbon(TOC) is monitored and they can thus assess against the 
requirements of Condition 6.15.2 of the EPA licence.  

 
This memo recommends that the change may be accommodated by a Clerical Amendment, 
in accordance with Section 96(1)(a) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended. 
 

 
Signed, 

 
 

 
___________________ 
Breda Breen  
Programme Officer 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
 


